

Staff Council Standing Committee Minutes



Committee Name: IT

Meeting Date and Place: February 9th, 2023, Teams online.

Members Present: Damion Terrell, Grace Faustino, Ryan Logan

Members Excused: Ivan Olay, Lewis Worley

Minutes submitted by: Damion Terrell

	Subject	Notes	Follow-Up
1	Call to order	1:05 pm	
2	Land	Acknowledged	
3	Approve Agenda	Approved	
4	Approve Minutes	Approved	
5	Old Business - HR Pandemic Survey review / Response from HR Kevin Stevenson o New Remote Work Tech Survey - Branch Campus Segmentation - Unification of services - BloxOne Threat Defense - LoboCloud / vRA Portal	Old Business <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Survey <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Can we get old comments? o Replicate survey? No o New survey related to hybrid /remote nature. o Generating general framework of questions <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Run by HR. Req. buy in and feed back from HR as stakeholder. • Present to exec Staff Council • Present to CIO/Dept-CIO • Branch Campus • B1TD • LoboCloud / vRA Portal potential demise 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Generate questions <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Email to Kevin Stephenson – HR, re-new communications / tech survey. • Branch Campus: Table until branch liason present. • B1TD: IT will probably need to present to review committees. HSC/ UNMHealth & SHAC has higher restrictions. • LC: Cost for licensing. Loaded issue for support. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Soft survey of people using vRA. Would require IT approval to send. o Action: DT to ask manager about survey.
6	New Business – - MyUNM Staff page	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • MyUNM Staff page, filter content on dashboard. • VDI: Linux Desktop question. MS Remote Desktop vs VMware Horizon 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reach out to tbui about coming to SC general meeting. Action item to GF. • VDI question to IT about support.
7	New Members		

8	Meeting Adjourned	2:00 pm	
---	----------------------	---------	--